From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Allie Dunn

CM: Response to Request for information re Landfill locations and status

Thursday, 1 May 2025 11:22:00 am
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Kia ora

| refer to your official information request dated 4 April 2025 information on our local

landfill locations and status.

The information you have requested is outlined below.

Landfill

Pongaroa

Ormondville
Woodville

Eketahuna

Dannevirke

Pahiatua
Nga mihi

Status Physical
Address

Open butonly 30 Urupa

accepting Street,

localwaste 1 |Pongaroa

day a week

approx.. 25

tonne annually

Closed

Closed

Closed Marchant
Street,
Eketahuna

Closed 17 Easton
Street,
Dannevirke

Closed

GPS Coordinates

-40.545504441448294,
176.19483133608395

-40.22004114922508,
176.0934777839496

Allie Dunn | Manager Democracy Services

Consents

Operating under
S124 of RMP, RC
No. 103423 -
Discharge Permit

None active
None active

None active

None active

None active

Strategy and Community Wellbeing - Democracy Services | Tararua

District Council

%, Phone: +64 6 3744080 | Mobile: +64 27 3331626

Allie.Dunn@Tararuadc.govt.nz
26 Gordon Street, Dannevirke 4930, PO Box 115

www.tararuadc.govt.nz

@ www.facebook.com/tararuadc

From: Simone Anthony



Sent: Friday, 4 April 2025 10:54 am
To
Subject: RE: FW: Official Information Act Request - Landfill locations and status

Kia ora-

This emailis to acknowledge receipt of your request for information, regarding landfill
locations and status.

We will endeavour to respond to your request as soon as possible and in any event no
later than 7 May 2025, being 20 working days after the day your request was received.
If we are unable to respond to your request by then, we will notify you of an extension
of that timeframe.

As part of our commitment to openness and accountability, we are now proactively
publishing copies of requests for information and the responses provided to these
requests, on our website. In doing so, we will ensure we comply with the provisions of
the Privacy Act 2020 and redact any personal/ identifying information from any
response published.

If you have any questions about this, please don’t hesitate to get in contact with me.
Nga mihi,

Simone Anthony | Democracy Support Officer

Strategy and Community Wellbeing - Democracy Services | Tararua
District Council

t. | Mobile: +64 27 3125641

Simone.Anthony@Tararuadc.govt.nz
26 Gordon Street, Dannevirke 4930, PO Box 115

]

www.tararuadc.govt.nz
@ www.facebook.com/tararuadc

rrom:

Sent: Thursday, 3 April 2025 6:37 pm
To: Info - Tararua District Council <Info@TararuaDC.Govt.NZ>
Subject: Official Information Act Request - Landfill locations and status

EXTERNAL EMAIL ALERT: Caution advised. This message is from an external sender. Verify the

sender's identity and use caution with attachments and links.

Good morning,

Under the OlI, can we please request a datafile (csv,xIsx,geojson or other type of

Geospatial compatible file) containing the following information:



1. The Name of each landfill/dump/tip (regardless of open or closed)
2. The physical address of that facility

3. The Lattitude and Longitude for the facility as a point (or polygon if the GIS team
already have that)

4. Current status of the facility (Active, Closed, or other statuses)
5. What Resource consents you hold are related to the facility?

6. The Size in hectares of the facility

If the size and other information is not readily available then the Name, Status,

Physical Address will suffice.

Kind regards,

Innvex NZ Limited, Auckland, ., Auckland 1072
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